
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Ald. Ronald D. Hart 

     Chairman Public Works & Services Committee  
                                                                                                                                                                           

FROM: John Rooney 

  Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering  
                                                                                                                                                                          

DATE: December 8, 2014 
                                                                                                                                                                          

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 

  Contract #25-06 (K6-026)  

  “City Parking Lots” 

  

   

Attached is Change Order No. 1 for the above mentioned contract.  

This Change Order adds some additional excavation below subgrade and 

#3 stone backfill that was necessary to prepare the subgrade at 

Uptown Parking Lot #1.  The cost for this Change Order is 

$62,152.80. 

 

Funding for this Change Order is as follows: 

 

Account No. Description Amount 

986.908.5130 Asphalt Resurfacing $62,152.80 

   

 

 

Total funding for Contract #32-05 is as follows: 

 

  Original Contract Amount = $264,006.90 

  Change Order #1 =          $ 62,152.80    

  

      Contract Amount to Date =  $326,159.70 

 

 

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #06-7156 of 8/02/06. 

 

 

 

 

LLL/ 

Attachment 

 

cc: Joy Hansche 

    File 

 

 

 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works  

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

John C. Rooney, P.E 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 


